# **SABERLAX PARENT GROUP MEETING 1-9-19**

Attendance: Jill Kyhn, Corstan and Barb Court, Sarah Marsh, Kris Marion, Angela Beadle, Mike Burroughs, Tina Baumgardt, Peter Marz, Rachel Boario, Coach Dave Diehl, Tammy Scholl.

# Introductions.

Reviewed December 2018 SaberLAX Minutes. M. Burroughs motion to approved the Minutes. R. Boario second the motion. All approved Minutes of December 2018. Monthly Minutes are posted on SaberLAX website (saberslax.weebly.com).

# **Coaches Notes:**

Coach Diehl (Boys) noted he is still finalizing details of the Boys schedule. Should be finished by FHS Sports Meeting night on January 28. Winter conditioning and open gyms have begun. Discussed need to recruit more players for the season. Currently estimate approximately 30 boys at this time.

Coach Jules (Girls) not in attendance however Jill Kyhn represented the Girls program. Varsity game schedule complete, will be posted on website. Still need to designate which games are "special nights" such as youth night, senior night, parent night, etc. Discussed need to recruit more players for the season. Currently estimate approximately 25 girls at this time. Winter warm ups/conditioning have begun.

Discussed the tentative community events planned for the 2019 season. Girls will hold "Lace Up for LAX" again this year. R. Boario will coordinate. Boys will host an event to focus awareness on mental health issues. Coach Diehl coordinating. Both Boys and Girls programs will jointly host Honor Flight event. More details to come.

Budget Update: Budget update reviewed by M. Burroughs. Any financial questions, see Mike. Also provided quotes for various apparel items, Coaches gear, backpacks from Gym Treasures (our current vendor).

# **Fundraising:**

Annual bowling event scheduled for March 17, 2019 at Root River. This is our biggest fundraiser, will need many volunteers to help prior to and day of event. Planning on two shifts of bowling this year, event to be held 11-4pm on March 17, 2019. More information to come.

7 and 8 grade State Tournament. Discussed possibility of fundraising opportunities for SaberLAX should FHS host this event in June 2019. More information to come. Discussed elimination of "Gladiator- type" activity in lieu of possibility to host the 7 and 8 State Tournament.

Spiritwear. Current spiritwear available on Gymtreasures.com website. We also have umbrellas and car decals available. Once season begins, Superfan shirts will be available for varsity players to sell as well.

Restaurant fundraisers. Point After fundraiser currently planned, date to be determined. Also discussed possibility of adding other restaurant fundraisers such as Culvers, Buffalo Wild Wings.

**Concessions:** Need some volunteers to work concessions for the boys basketball games on Friday, Feb 15, 2019.

#### Volunteer needs:

Many opportunities available for parent volunteers as the season begins. Will have sign ups at the player/parent meeting on March 7, 2019. Some areas of need include coordinating Superfan shirts, bus meals for away games, boys and girls end of season banquets, game photographer (girls), coordinators and helpers for special nights such as parent night, youth

night, senior night, concession workers, etc. There is something for everyone!

**Statwack:** Statwack is the main form of communication for FHS lacrosse teams. Make sure your have downloaded the Statwack app on your phone to have the latest news and pertinent information for your team.

# Other dates to remember:

Spring Sports Meeting at FHS Monday, January 28

Winter Warm Ups:

Girls: 7-8 Tues Conditioning FHS and 3:30-5 Wed MCSC Boys: 6:30-7:30 Mon/Wed FHS and 9-10:30 am Sat FHS

Tryouts: March 4, 5, and 6

Mandatory parent/player meeting Thursday March 7

Next SaberLAX meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 13, 2019 at 6:30 in **FHS ROOM 208** (room just off library).

Minutes submitted by Tammy Scholl, January 12, 2019.

Will be posted on SaberLAX website: saberslax.weebly.com